SITE NUMBER: WA-V-291

ADDRESS: 150 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: John Downs, 238/39, private
BUILDING DATE: 19th century, pre-1877

150 Cumberland Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
two-and-a-half-story, three-bay, brick, attached, commercial
structure. The building, which is set directly at the public-
right-of-way, rests on a brick foundation, and is laid in a flemish
bond on the second floor. The structure is similar in detailing to
148 Cumberland Street, its neighbor to the west. The building has
a side-gable, artificial roll roof with a bridge chimney at the
east end and a box cornice. A shed awning extends over the
sidewalk and along the entire length of the building. It protects
the shop front that has been extensively altered. The entrance,
which is located in the center bay retainshonly its transom with a
fanlight motif. The large, flanking shop fronts have been almost
entirely closed up--small windows have replaced them. What remains
of the original (or earlier) shop front is a bracketed cornice.
The second-floor fenestration consists of double-hung, one-over-one
sash with wood sills and lintels. The lintels have bulls~eye
corner blocks that are of the same design as those on 148
Cumberland.

The structure appears to have been constructed at the same
time as 148 Cumberland and as part of the same effort. It is first
noted on historic maps in 1877 where it is labeled as the post
office. The 1922 Sanborn map indicates the structure as a store,
numbered 202 Cumberland.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic

Organization, the probable Development Period of Rural Agrarian




WAV -1

Intensification, and falls within the Historic Period Themes of
Economic; and Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community
Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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